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Malave, Erin M. Pol0D00 (5930

From: Pat Bell [ncentralbrevardco@comfortkeepers.com)
Sent:  Thursday, January 07, 2010 10:33 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address changes for two corporations

Please change the mailing address for the two (2} corporations:

BH Palm, Inc. - FEIVEIN 134243427; Doc Number RO3660028851—hNew Address: 327 S. Washington Avenue,
Titusville, FL 32796 T

PAB and B, Inc. — FEI/EIN 204241239; Doc Number B 15930 New Address: 327 S. Washington Avenue,
.“-“:....._ - 96 et

'

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at ncentralbrevardeco@comfortkeepers.com
or by telephone at 321-268-3310. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Pat Bell - Owner/President

Confidentially Notice: This message is confidential, intended only for the name(d) and may contain
information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are notified that distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this in error, or you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the person who sent
this mail immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.

Pat Bell

Owner

BH Palm, Inc. dba Comfort Keepers
PAB and B, Inc. dba Comfort Keepers
327 S. Washington Avenue

Titusville, FL 32796

Telephone: 321-268-3310/321-733-2787
Fax: 321-268-3320/321-733-2742
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